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Legislative File No: 2007-0217 V5 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Ed Anzek, Director of Planning and Development, ext. 2572 
 
DATE: June 4, 2007 
 
SUBJECT: Acceptance for Second Reading and Adoption – An Ordinance to Amend Section 138-611 

and 138-612 of Chapter 138, Zoning, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Rochester 
Hills, to modify the statement of intent of the B-4 Zoning District and authorize certain 
office buildings with a minimum floor area of 15,000 square feet as a principal permitted 
use. 

 
 
REQUEST: 
At the May 23, 2007 City Council meeting, Council accepted for first reading an Ordinance to Amend 
Sections 138-611 and 138-612 of Chapter 138, Zoning, of the Code of Ordinances to modify the 
statement of intent of the B-4 Zoning District and authorize certain office buildings with a minimum floor 
area of 15,000 square feet as a principal permitted use in the B-4 district.  A resolution for your 
consideration for second reading and adoption has been included. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
 
 
 
 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 
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